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MEMORANDUM 
 
To: Members of the Public Advisory Committee (PAC)  
From: Randi Novakoff, Outreach Manager 
Date:  December 7, 2020 
Re: ** PAC Meeting **  
 Date: Monday, December 14, 2020 
 Time: 6:00 PM – 7:30 PM 
 Place: Virtual Meeting 
 
Zoom meeting link: 
https://zoom.us/j/98836133969?pwd=Ky9VVjU5R0RVdzdBVnZQZTJCVmcxdz09 
 
Meeting ID: 988 3613 3969 
Passcode: PAC 
Dial in: (929) 205-6099  
Toll free: (888) 788-0099 

AGENDA 
 
1. Roll Call        (6:00 p.m.) 

2. Approval of Oct 19, 2020 meeting minutes    (6:05 p.m.) 

3. Public Comment Period     (6:10 p.m.) 

4. Executive Director’s Report – Tigist Zegeye   (6:15 p.m.) 

 

ACTION ITEMS:      

5. PAC Chair Nominating Committee Appointment – Tom Fruehstorfer  

         (6:20 p.m.) 

PRESENTATION/DISCUSSION ITEMS: 

 
6. Route 9 Paths Plan – Jake Thompson    (6:30 p.m.) 

 
7. Churchman’s Crossing Plan – Dave Gula   (6:45 p.m.) 

 
8. 5-Points Intersection Safety Improvement Study – Dave Gula  

            (7:05 p.m.) 
 

9. Other Business       (7:25 p.m.) 
 

10. Adjournment       (7:30 p.m.) 



 

                                                  Partners with you in transportation planning 

 
Enclosures 

1. Draft Oct 19, 2020 PAC meeting minutes 

2. Newport Transportation Study Virtual Workshop Flyer 

 
 
**The next PAC meeting will be held on February 22, 2021 at 6pm via Zoom** 
 
 
  
 


